GRAIG

EREA] KORTHNAST

TO: Peter Brixius, City Manager
City Council

FROM: Shane Baker, R&B Director

DATE: February 1, 2024

SUBJECT:

1 Ton Single cab Dual Rear Wheel Truck and Flatbed W /Hoist

We opened bids for Road and Bridges 1-ton single cab truck and flatbed with hoist on
January 30th. This truck will replace unit (1-23) a 2010 1-ton Dodge. Our budget for the

truck and flatbed is $70,000.00.

We received two bids from the following dealers.

Victory Motors (90-120) days out

1 Ton Single Cab Dual Rear Wheel Truck

Base Price $46,300.00
Warranty $3,995.00
Trade $18,000
Total Price | $32,295.00
Cook Ford (160) days out 1 Ton Single Cab Dual Rear Wheel Truck
Base Price $52,183.00
Warranty $3,250.00
Trade $14,000.00
Total Price | $41,433.00
Flatbed with Hoist Price
0.J. Watson CO.INC $15,197.00
Technology International, INC $34,841.00

With the total of the combined bids for the truck and flatbed totaling $47,492.00. We
would like to recommend the award for the 1 Ton dual rear wheel truck be awarded to
Victory Motors for $32,295.00 and the flat bed with hoist be awarded to O.]. Watson Inc
for $15,197.00. Both have met the bid specifications and are low bid.




